Father Martin Arno, OSB
1957-1960, 1966-1968

Church this week to become pas-

Fa'her Marﬁﬂ Arm tor of Si. John's Catholic Parish
Assigned To New .i..ll Longmont, il was announced

F'uesday

Post In Lﬂ“gmonl' Succeeding Father Arno will be

The Rev. Fr. Martin Arno, 0.5.- Father Bede, 0.5B., who will act
B., will leave his post here as as temporary administrator for

rector of Immaculate Conception the next few weeks Father Jos-
eph Hannon, 0.8.B., has been ap-
pointed as new pastor here and
will take over later this month.

Father Hannon i1 well known
in this area, having served as
pastor here for aboul siX years
until 1956. He is now at Hely
Cross Abbey in Canon City

Father Arno was a former as-
sistant pastor of the Longmont
parish and served there for over
three vears., He came to Lafay-
elte in 1956 -

Fale

Rev. Martin Arne, 0.5.B.

Was responsible for getting the parish hall moved from Lafayette to St.

Scholastica

Denver Native

Ordained 1936

Attended Benedictine College
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Prior to his Longmont post.
Father Arno took graduate work
at Colorado State Universily and
was assistant pastor at Fort Col-
lins,

In 1945 he beecame pastor of a
new parish formed by the con-
solidation of the Mead and Fred-
erick Missions

Father Arno was born in Den-
ver and ordained a priest in the
Order of St. Benedict in 1936, He
received his AB. degree from
Benediet's College al  Atchison.
Kansas and took four vears of
theolovical work a1 Holy Cross
Abbey in Canon City He also
taught in the Abbev school for

o
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Replacing Father Vineent at
the Immaculate Conception
Church in Lafayette will be
Father Martin Arno. He was
born in Denver January 22,
1902, and was professed in the
Benedictine Order in October,
1832. He reccived a bachelor of
arts degree from St. Benedict's
College, Atchison, and was or-
dained in the St. Thomas Sem-
inary Chapel June 6, 1936,

After completing a course of
studies at Colorado A and M
College in Fort Collins, the
voung Benedictine taught at the
Abby School, Canon City, from'
1936 to 1946. Then he served as|
assistant pastor to Father James!
Mehrer, 5t. John's Parish, Long-
mont, from 1946 to 1949,

Father Martin assumed the
pastorate of Frederick and Mead
in 1849 and has served in that
capacity to the present time.

Father Martin's mother re-
sides in Denver; his father is
deceased.




